
FW: NEH Summer Programs for Educators
From Rembert, Wilhelmenia <Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov>
To Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Date 2024-01-03 11:05

Good	morning	and	Happy	New	Year!

Please	see	email	below	regarding	NEH	Summer	Programs	for	Educators	and	share	with	your	network	as	you	deem	appropriate.		Thank	you,	always,	for	what	you	do.

Kind	regards,
Wilhelmenia

Wilhelmenia	I.	Rembert
Senior	District	Advisor
U.	S.	RepresentaJve	Jeff	Jackson	(NC-14)
Phone:	202.225.5634																																																																																																																																																			
Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov
hZps://je]ackson.house.gov/

From:	Alison	Share	<ashare@neh.gov>
Sent:	Wednesday,	January	3,	2024	10:02	AM
To:	Egleston,	Larken	<Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Subject:	NEH	Summer	Programs	for	Educators

Dear	Larken,

I’m	pleased	to	share	an	exciJng	opportunity	for	educators	in	your	state/district.	K-12	teachers	and	higher	educaJon	faculty	across	the	country	can	apply	to
aZend	professional	development	programs	funded	by	the	NaJonal	Endowment	for	the	HumaniJes	(NEH).	Selected	educators	will	develop	new	teaching	methods	while
delving	deeply	into	a	humaniJes	topic	through	one-	to	four-week	residenJal,	virtual,	and	combined	format	programs.

This	summer,	NEH	is	offering	44	programs	on	a	variety	of	humaniJes	topics	ranging	from	Shakespeare	to	the	Space	Age.	These	programs	are	highly	compeJJve,	but
successful	applicants	receive	an	invaluable	experience	for	educators	to	deepen	their	understanding	of	the	humaniJes	and	learn	new	ways	to	incorporate	that
knowledge	into	their	teaching.	The	applicaJon	deadline	for	all	44	programs	is	March	5.

If	you	would	like	more	informaJon	to	share	with	your	consJtuents	or	have	any	quesJons	about	NEH	summer	programs,	please	let	me	know.

Best,

Alison	Share
Director	of	Congressional	Affairs
NaJonal	Endowment	for	the	HumaniJes
ashare@neh.gov	|	202-606-8340

Follow us on social media for the latest updates!
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